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Fuca, Lisa

From: Tymms, Lorraine
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 9:16 AM
To: Rodriguez, Ruben J
Cc: Fuca, Lisa
Subject: RE: FPL Outage Schedule - Rate Case information

FYI 
 

From: Tymms, Lorraine  
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 5:04 PM 
To: Rodriguez, Ruben J 
Subject: RE: FPL Outage Schedule - Rate Case information 
 
(page 9) 
The Nuclear Fuel Forecast model was used to project fuel costs. The 2013 2016 Fuel Cost Projections used in the 
impending rate case filing 
21 are consistent with the Approved Operating Schedule dated June 22, 2011. August 12, 2015. 
 

From: Rodriguez, Ruben J  
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 3:45 PM 
To: Tymms, Lorraine 
Subject: FW: FPL Outage Schedule - Rate Case information 
 
Lori, can you review and can we discuss. Thanks 
 

Ruben J. Rodriguez 
Director of Nuclear Fuels 
NextEra Energy  
561‐694‐3345 (Office) 
561‐312‐8997 (Mobile) 
 

From: Fuca, Lisa  
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 3:33 PM 
To: Rodriguez, Ruben J 
Subject: FPL Outage Schedule - Rate Case information 
 
Ruben, 
 
Is the current operating schedule dated 8/12/15?  I need to provide the FPL outage schedule for 2017 and 2018 in a Rate 
Case schedule and wanted to make sure this is the latest version.  Also, please take a look at pdf page 9.  For the nuclear 
fuel assumptions, I assume the statement will be the same with the date of the operating schedule updated.  Do you 
agree? 
 
Thanks 
 
Lisa 
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From: Campanella, Kathleen  
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 3:16 PM 
To: Fuca, Lisa 
Cc: Davidson, William 
Subject: MFR F-08 
 
Hi Lisa,  
 
I am working on gathering data for MFR F‐08 Test and SYA, which asks for a schedule of assumptions. I’ve attached what 
we filed in the last rate case for reference. Can you please take a look at sections V and VII (2) and let me know if you 
can provide the data? I believe V is probably split between nuclear and PGD, so just those sections that pertain to 
nuclear.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Kathleen Campanella  
Regulatory Affairs Analyst 
 
Florida Power & Light Company 
(561) 694-3854 (office) 
(561) 281-0284 (cell) 
Kathleen.Campanella@fpl.com 
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